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January 22, 2001

Memo from: Secretary of the Treasury Paul H. O’Neill

To: President George W. Bush

RE: Tax Policy









July 16, 2001.

Department of Defense Report

Re: United States engagement with the Taliban on Osama bin Laden. 

.





January  22, 2002  Department of Justice memo to White House and Defense

Department Counsels regarding the application of the War Crimes Act and the

Geneva Conventions to prisoners from the Afghanistan conflict.





January 25, 2002

From: White House Counsel Alberto Gonzales

To: President George W. Bush

RE: Geneva Convention - al Qaeda & Taliban Members





September 11, 2002

Memorandum From: Assistant Secretary for Economic Policy,

Richard Clarida

To: Secretary  of the Treasury, Paul O’Neill

RE: Economic Impact of War with Iraq - Briefing of Vice President

Richard Cheney































IRAQ COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY

PUBLIC NOTICES

Increased Sentences For Those Convicted of Crimes After Receiving Amnesty  19

December 2003 

Regarding the Prohibition Under Iraqi Law of Vehicles With Tinted Windows  27

June 2003 

Regarding the Council for International Coordination  18 June 2003 

Regarding Organization in the Workplace  06 June 2003 

Regarding Public Incitement to Violence and Disorder  05 June 2003 

Regarding the Safeguarding of Iraq' Borders  26 June 2003 

Regarding the Status of Coalition, Foreign Liaison and Contractor Personnel  26

June 2003 

Regarding Administrative Procedures for Establishing Trading Agencies  09 June

2003

Increased Sentences for Those Convicted of Crimes After Conditional Releases  31

December 2003 

Regarding a Responsible Iraqi Media  10 June 2003 

Regarding the Creation of a Central Criminal Court and Adjustments to Criminal

Procedure Code  18 June 2003 

Managing Financial Resources  18 June 2003
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